

EASTERN CENTRE AUTO-CYCLE UNION

MINUTES of the 9th Meeting of the **CENTRE COMPETITIONS COMMITTEE 2011 SESSION**, held at The Swann Public House, Brome, Norfolk on **Wednesday 12th October 2011**.

The following members were in attendance: Mr A. Penny (Centre President), Mr D Cordle (Comps Chairman), Mr C Armes, Mr A Hay, Mr A Foskew, Mr G Brace, Mr J Hearn (Centre Chairman), Mr E Wass, Mr J Douglas, Mr A Crawford, Mr D Furlong, Mr E Hood and Mrs B Douglas (Comps Secretary)

1: Chairman opened meeting: No apologies as all in attendance.

2. Previous minutes: Mr D Cordle sought approval of the 8th minutes seconded Mr J Hearn.

3. Matters Arising: Seminars mentioned in A.O.B. Rugby have given us the 3rd December for Motocross, Mr A Penny offered the 10th December for Trials and a meeting has been set to sort next years dates for the 26th November. Halls will be booked and notification put in the gazette and on the web site.

4. Fixtures: Mr C Armes gave changes to the calendar.

12.12.11	Lowestoft	Trial	Aldeby	new date
27.11.11	Norfolk MX	MX	Sculthorpe	winter series
18.12.11	" "	MX	" " "	"
22.01.12	" "	MX	" " "	"
26.02.12	Diss	Enduro		cancelled

Mr C Armes handed out next years provisional dates and discussed, these will be look fully for next meeting.

5. Stewards Report: Mr E Wass gave a report on Stewards reports received.

21.8.11	Diss	Enduro	A Foskew	CR event but TBEC members rode this should have been Open permit to allow this
28.8.11	NSJMCC	Trial	D Cordle	well run trial
4.9.11	Castle	Trial	M Cross	results did not include club/machine, excellent event
4.9.11	Woodbridge	Enduro	R Hearn	well run event
17.9.11	500cc Sidecar	GT	M Deeks	3 riders to hospital, not thought serious race 14,delay for track repair race 34
18.9.11	Lowestoft	Enduro	R Hearn	well run event
18.9.11	Wymondham	Trial	J Douglas	good trial
2.10.11	Castle	Trial	M Cross	excellent event

There are several people who need to renew their Clerk of Course, Technical and Stewards licences.

7. Correspondence: Mrs B Douglas has received notification of an Off Road Senior Technical Seminar, this to be sent to all club secretaries.

8. Any Other Business: Mr A Crawford gave his apologies he will not be able to attend Thursday evenings meetings.

Mr A Penny ask if clubs had received notification of checks on trials licences, Mrs B Douglas said she had received one as a club secretary from Rugby so assume it had gone to all other secretaries.

Mr D Cordle ask what is happening with transponders, Mr A Hay said it was decided at Executive meeting to go ahead with Mylaps system and this would be put on web site and in gazette. It would take effect next year. Mylaps cost £228 for appx 5 years (but could last 10), £78 for 1 year with a top up option of £38 for subsequent years. Hire for day £10.

Mr J Hearn said there would be an Enduro forum on the 16th January 2012 at the Limes, Needham Market.

The Centre function was to be held on the 11th February 2012 at Gt Blakenham Village Hall, tickets £5 each with winners being given 2 free. All trophies to be returned to Mrs B Douglas by December to be engraved.

Mr C Armes ask all sub committee chairmen to check rules for next year so they can be updated in handbook.

Mr D Cordle ask Mr A Penny if the National dates for events were ready yet, he answered they should be out in the next two weeks.

Mr A Penny advised the Insurance was going to change next year; this should also be notified soon.

Mr A Crawford said 3 clubs were hoping to run a Saturday summer series.

There being no other business the meeting closed 9.45pm.